



+91-7666918811



vivek.padelkar@gmail.com



https://vivekpadelkar.netlify. app/



vivek-padelkar



Jogeshwari | Mumbai

ABOUT ME

I am a full stack developer with 5+ years of experience and deep knowledge of JavaScript, ReactJS, NodeJS, MySQL, MongoDB, VB.net, VBA and many more web technologies and programming languages. I am a go getter, quick learner with leadership qualities. I am looking for a job where I can showcase my development and leadership skills and make a change.

EDUCATION HISTORY

M.L.DAHANUKAR COLLEGE

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology (BSc IT)|2015|70%|1ST CLASS

LORDS UNIVERSAL COLLEGE

Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C)|2012| 54.5%| 2ND CLASS

BVVM

Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C)|2010| 72.5%| 1ST CLASS

VIVEK PADELKAR

Full stack developer ____

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Mphasis | Jul 2021 - present

- Worked on many technologies such as NodeJS, MongoDB, MySQL, React
- Create website layout/user interface by using standard HTML/CSS and Bootstrap practices
- Modifying software to fix errors, improve its performance, or upgrade interfaces
- Testing using Js framework such as Jest ,mocha and chai

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

TantraSoft Solutions (I) Pvt. Ltd| Apr 2018 - Mar 2021

- · Developing Software for Pharmaceutical Automation and Testing
- Handling entire Software development and code base for projects involving front-end as well as backend development(NodeJS, MongoDB, ReactJS, MySQL)
- · Designing and Developing Reports as per requirement
- Consistently create well-designed, tested code using best practices for website development, including mobile and responsive site design
- Managing the software build, release, and deployment process
- Professionally interacting with customers, vendors, superiors, and peers

JUNIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Greysoft Solutions PVT.LTD|May 2016 - Dec 2017

- · Involved in end-to-end requirement discussion with users
- Designed User Interface, reviewing the code, and fixing bugs (Vb.net, MSSQL,VB6)
- Involved in writing SQL queries. UAT & Production support

TECNICAL SKILLS

- ReactJS
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- ¡Query
- VB.net
- VB6

- NodeJS
- MongoDB
- MySQL
- MSSQL
- Firebase
- PostgreSQL
- aws